APPENDIX 2

Gale Siviter (Neighbourhood Services)
TR T P Ll T e T S et i)
From: Neil Aston-Baugh <Neil. Aston-Baugh@wmfs.net>
Sent: 10 September 2024 15:15
To: Liquor Licensing; Nick Slym (Neighbourhood Services)
Cc: The Licensing Guys [ Licensing ]
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Fire Authority representation to an application for a premises
licence.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Licensing Act 2003
Gees. Lower Ground Floor, Plaza Mall, King Street, Dudley, DY2 8NZ

| refer to the application for a premises licence made in respect of the above premises.

The relevant areas have been inspected and | have to inform you that the plans submitted, and
general fire precautions relating to the premises, are insufficient and do not adequately promote the
licensing objective of Public Safety.

The Fire Authority hereby makes representation to the grant of the licence due to the reasons detailed
below:

o Itis the opinion of the Fire Authority that the plan submitted does not accurately reflect the
layout of the premises and fails to comply with The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licenses
and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005. Insofar as the not all fire safety equipment
and the type of the equipment is shown.

. The current layout and design is inadequate to safely accommodate the likely capacity
in regard to the means of escape.

. The scheme appears to require a building regulations application to take account of
changes made and proposed. This may include( but is not necessarily limited to) The new
layout including the new escape corridor/s, changes proposed to fire doors, and the new
catering kitchen. No building regulations application appears to have been made.

o The plastic wall linings are a fire hazard.

The representation will not be withdrawn until this Authority is satisfied that the fire
precautions relating to the application ( and plans) are of such a standard to adequately promote the
Public Safety licensing objective.



License plans will need to be re-submitted that comply with the requirements.
Means of escape will need to be significantly improved.

Significant further detail will need to be provided including an assessment of a
suitable safe capacity and how this can be safely managed.

A building regulations application will need be made.

Flammable wall linings will need to be removed.

Should you require any further information regarding this matter, please contact me.

Regards

Neil Aston-Baugh

Fire Safety Officer -LEEPS Team
Tipton Fire Station

Alexandra Road

Tipton

West Midlands

DY4 7NZ

Email : neil.aston-baugh@wmfs.net
Team Email: LEEPsTeams.Enguiries@wmfs.net
Fire Safety Admin Email firesafety.admin@wmfs.net
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Unless expressly stated otherwise, the information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended only for the named reciplents. You must
not copy, distribute, or take any action or reliance upon it. Any unauthotised disclosure of the information contained in this e-mailis strictly
prohibited. If you have receivad it in error please notify us immediately on 0121 380 6087 or return it to mailto:postmaster@wmfs .net and then

destroy it.

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is
legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannct be guaranteed,

Any opinions expressed in this e-mail {including attachments) are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Wast Midlands
Fire Service. Nothing in this e-mail message amounis to a contractual or other legal commitment on the part of West Midlands Fire Service uniess
confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of the Chief Fire Officer.

West Midlands Fire Service information is available from hitp://www . wmis.nat

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses but does not guarantee that it is free
from viruses and you should check all e-mail and attachments with your own anti-virus systems.



